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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 11:30 AM

To: '‘Randi Weiss'

Subject: RE: Update of Adress

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cotty Mokt
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of Stale, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided 1o you. Simply click on the link to the "00S Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

D mer Satisfacticn

From: Randi Weiss [mailto: rweiss@collectionslawfirm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 11:20 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Update of Adress

Please update Mailing Address and Principal Address for the following companies

LW.T. Inc.
EIN# 650854724
551 SE 8! Street, 4th Hloor T 9% ODDO"GQ- BWO

Delray Beach FL 33483

Dove Investment Corp.
EIN# 271177313

561 SE 8" Street, 4" Floor  FDI 00OOB W25

Delray Beach FL 33483

F.A. Managemwnt Sclutions, Inc %
EIN# 650689871 60()

551 SE 8 Street, 4" Floor (m lﬂoow

Delray Beach FL 33483

If you have any questions | can be reached at the number stated below

Thanks,

Randi Weiss, Office Manager
Shafritz and Braten, P.A.

551 SE 8th Street, 4th Floor
Delray Beach, FL 33483
Phone: (561) 278-7828

Fax: (561)278-8658
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